District Enrollment as of 06/21/2017

DISTRICT	Full Time Students	Shared Time Students	Full Time Students PTC 20 LLD	Shared Time Students PTC 20 LLD	Total Student Count
Avon	36				36
Belmar	100	13	1	1	115
Brielle	228	7	7		242
Lake Como	41	4	1		46
Manasquan	284	4	3	1	292
Sea Girt	36		1		37
Spring Lake	50		1		51
Spr Lk Hts	116	1	4	1	122
Employee Child	2				2
Parent Paid	2				2
Totals	895	29	18	3	945
		-		TOTAL MHS	945
				TOTAL MES	629
				TOTAL ENROLLMENT	1574

MANASQUAN SCHOOL DISTRICT ATTENDANCE COMPARISON REPORT 2016-2017 school year

HIGH SCHOOL			
	ATTENDANCE	AVERAGE DAILY	AVERAGE DAILY
	PERCENTAGE	ENROLLMENT	ATTENDANCE
Jun-16	95.74	938.28	886.44
Jun-17	93.25	929.47	866.73
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	IOOL		
Jun-16	96.316	649.75	627.938
Jun-17	95.972	629	607.4

MANASQUAN SCHOOL DISTRICT FIRE DRILL REPORT 2016 - 2017 School Year

HIGH SCHOOL

DATE OF DRILL	TIME OF DRILL	LENGTH OF DRILL	COMMENTS	SECURITY DRILLS
June 5	8:00 a.m.	10 minutes		Lockdown
June 12	2:15 p.m.	7 minutes		Fire Drill
				2
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	CHOOL			
DATE OF DRILL	TIME OF DRILL	LENGTH OF DRILL	COMMENTS	SECURITY DRILL
June 6	2:00 p.m.	10 minutes		Lockdown
June 12	9:00 a.m.	4 minutes		Fire Drill

		2016-2017	2017							
		SUSPEI	SUSPENSIONS BY MONTH	HINOW						
	SEPT. OCT.	NOV.	DEC.	JAN. FEB.		MAR.	APR.	MAY	JUNE	TOTAL
OUT OF SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS:										
Under the Influence	-	1				~				4
Fighting	7	2				3				9
Theft			~	0						- 0
HIB				N						× ×
Damage to Property	-					×				- 0
Ueriance/Protanity				-	-	-				1 ←
Pulled Fire Alarm						T	F			-
Deceaseion										-
Ooen Defiance & Verbal Threat									1	~
										101 - 127 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101 - 101
						T				
IN SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS.										
Disrespectful to Another Student	2									2
Fighting	F									-
Leaving School Grounds w/o Permission/Assembly	2	L			1	7	-	.01.	4	19
Profanity to Staff Member/Disrespectful				1	~	~	-			9
No Show Saturday Detention		2		4		2		ς,		7
Late to School			-							
HB			2							7
In appropriate use of a cell phone					, ,					- c
Inapproriate gesture/Behavior					-	C		N-C	7	10
Cutting class					-	N	-	0	-	
										0
NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL SUSPENSIONS	7	3 7	4	6	9	17	n	11	9	73
SATURDAY DETENTION	0	0	4	3	0	2	e B	- (r)	1	15
SMOKING - INSIGHT PROGRAM										
	25	CTUDENT				2				
	<u>c</u> c	CIVIDIDI C	S SUSPENIDED	DC		-				
STUDENTS SUSPENDED 2 TIMES	n a	STUDENT	S SUSPENDED	DIN						
STUDENTS SUSPENDED 4 TIMES	2	STUDENT	S SUSPENDED	- 00						
		STUDENTS S	S SUSPENDED	DED 9 TIMES						
TOTAL NUMBER OF SUSPENSIONS TO DATE	73									
TOTAL NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL STUDENTS SUSF	PENDED TO DATE		49							
1		Pade 1	r							
) ກ ນ	۲							
		Ň	11-14							

Manasquan High School

			Maı	Manasquan High School 2016-2017	quan High S 2016-2017	chool						
			SUSPENSI	SUSPENSIONS BY DISTRICT	TRICT							
	MANASQUAN	AVON	BELMAR	BRADLEY	BRIELLE	LAKE COMO	SEA GIRT	SP. LAKE	SP. LAKE HTS.	OUT	OF DISTRICT TO	TOTAL
OUT OF SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS:					Π							
Under the Influence	-	~						~ 1				4 0
Fighting	~					2		~				9
Theft					-							
HIB	~				4							2
Damage to Property						٢						
Defiance/Profanity					2							2
Pulled Fire Alarm									~			
E-Cigarette									-			
Possession								1				
Open Defiance & Verbal Threat			~									~
IN SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS:			2									
Disrespectful to Another Student	×				*							
Fighting												
Leaving School Grounds w/o Permission/Assembly	4				4	9		9	4			19
Profanity to Staff Member/Disrespectful	2		2		2							9
No Show Saturday Detention		~	(C)		5	2						11
Late to School	· · · · ·				L				5)			
HIR			c									2
					4							
Inappropriate use of a cell phone					8							
Inappropriate gesture/behavior	N								-			10
Cutting class	2	-	5		-	-						
NUMBED OF SUSPENSIONS/CUMULI ATM/F)	1	C	11	C			C	G	4		0	73
NUMBER OF SUSPENSIONS(CUMULATIVE)	141	0	01		<u>-</u>	n	D	5	-		5	
	1	2112			Ĩ	c			×			11
SALUKUAY DELENTION	/		E		4	Z			-			
SMOKING - INSIGHT PROGRAM												D

Page 1

a second and a second

		VI VI	EDENSIONS B	V CDADE				
		SUSPENSIONS BY	IONS B	1 GRAUI				
	ი	10	1	12	TOTAL			
OUT OF SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS:		-						
Under the Influence		~		3		4		
Fighting	2		0	~		9	371	
Theft			-			-		
HIB		~	1			2		
Damage to Property			1			1		
Defiance/Profanity			~	4		2		
Pulled Fire Alarm				1		-		
E-Cigarette				1		1		
Possession		Ł				1		
Open Defiance & Verbal Threat	-			10 		1		
Li,								
IN-SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS:								
Disrespectful to Another Student			2			2		
Fighting	~		l			1		
Leaving School Grounds w/o Permission/Assembly			4	15	-	19		
Profanity to Staff Member/Disrespectful	~		2	3		6		
No Show Saturday Detention		1	1	9	4	1		
Late to School				~		1		
HIB		-	~			2		
Inappropriate use of a cell phone			~			-		
Inappropriate gesture/behavior		1		2		3		
Cutting class		1	3	3		7		
						0		
						0		
TOTAL	5	7	21	40	2	73		
SATURDAY DETENTION	2	4	~	8		15		

Page 1

MONTHLY TARDIES REPORT

1
0
Ņ
0
-
0
N

TIMES TARDY	SEPT	OCT	NOV	DEC	NAL	FEB	MARCH	APRIL	MAY	JUNE
	144	189	197	195	196	184	212	180	204	153
2	24	53	83	90	80	74	93	71	92	55
3	19	34	35	37	23	35	39	23	40	23
4	10	24	17	20	16	12	33	6	31	13
ъ	2	10	12	ω	6	9	30	7	12	4
9	e	4	4	5	3	9	6	5	5	2
7	e	n	2	2	3	~	£	3	4	2
ø	0	3	-		e	0	ę	. 2	2	~
6	~	0	-	2 2 2	4	~	-	0	2	~
10	~	0	L	8 2 30	~	0	-	0	ę	
F	0	~			0	~	~	~	0	
12	~	0			0		2		0	
13		2			0		2		2	
14				2.5	~		0		~	
15		7	T				~			
16		*	-				0			
17			-	1 1 1 1			0			
18							0			
19							0			
20							~			
21										
22										
23				ų						
24										
. 25										
TOTAL STUDENTS	208	322	353	354	339	320	432	301	397	254
TOTAL TARDIES	369	636	661	632	657	578	1012	540	841	447

Profanity Cut Detention/Cut Class Class Leaving School Grounds Grounds Smoking Smoking Smoking Willful Disobedience Truant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such			NOV.	212	JAN.	LED.	INIAICO	INWUL			JUNE
Cut Detention/Cut Class Leaving School Grounds Smoking Smoking Willful Disobedience Truant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such											
Cuass Leaving School Grounds Smoking Smoking Willful Disobedience Truant Fruant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such								1-2(3 0			
Grounds Grounds Smoking Willful Disobedience Truant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such											
Smoking Willful Disobedience Truant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such										2	
Willful Disobedience Truant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such											
Truant Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such											
Forged Note Fighting Conduct of Such Character											
Fighting Conduct of Such Character											
Conduct of Such Character										2	
Character											
Destruction of School											
and Personal Property											
Threatening Staff	-										
Member											
Threatening Student											
Disturbance in Class											
Harrassment of		6.02								3	
Student											
Possession of											
Drug/Alcohol											
Insubordination											
Possession of Stolen								2		i	
Property								-			
Possession of a Weapon											
Simple Assault											
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SUSPENSIONS BY GRADE

i

SUP

GRADE	F	8	m	4	Ľ	9	-	0
Tardy						>		•
Profanity								
Cut Detention/Cut								
Class								
Leaving School								
Grounds		- North		No.				
Smoking								
Willful Disobedience								
Truant								
Forged Note								
Fighting		×			0			
Conduct of Such					1			
Character								
Destruction of School								
and Personal Property								
Threatening Staff								
Member								
Threatening Student								
Disturbance in Class					T			
Harrassment of	8							
Student								
Possession of								
Drug/Alcohol								
Insubordination								
Possession of Stolen								
Property								
Possession of a Weapon								
Simple Assault				$\left \right $				
TOTAL	0	0	0	0	2	C	C	C

DOCUMENT C

MANASQUAN SCHOOL DISTRICT HARRASSMENT, INTIMIDATION & BULLYING REPORT July 18, 2017

Discipline/remediation		Counseling with School Counselor	Counseling with School Counselor								
Discipline		Counseli	Counselin								
Determination		Not HIB	Not HIB								
ID Accused		22408	241409						25		
ID Victim		222153	241289								
Date of report		6/6/2017	6/9/2017								
Case #	MES	#12	#13		MHS						

All victims received counseling.

PROPERTY 7424/page 1 of 2 Bed Bugs May 17

[See POLICY ALERT No. 212]

7424 <u>BED BUGS</u>

The Board of Education is concerned for students who may have bed bugs in their home with the potential for these students to bring bed bugs into the school building. Bed bugs can be transmitted from one location to another in backpacks, clothing, books, and other items. A bed bug infestation is unlikely in a school and the Board adopts this Policy as a proactive action to prevent infestation and to stop bed bugs from spreading within the school setting if a bed bug is transmitted into a school.

Bed bugs are parasitic insects that feed exclusively on blood and are mainly active at night, but are not exclusively nocturnal. A common bed bug prefers human blood and typically feeds on their hosts without being noticed. Bed bugs are not known to transmit disease, but cause reasonable distress and health concerns for many people. The presence of bed bugs in a home does not mean the home is unclean, bed bugs can be found in any home.

Bed bugs typically do not infest people as they hide during the day and come out during the night. Bed bugs are attracted to humans primarily by carbon dioxide, warmth, and by some chemicals. Bed bugs prefer exposed skin, preferably the face, neck, and arms of a sleeping person. Bed bug bites may lead to a range of skin manifestations from no visible effects to prominent blisters. The bite usually produces a swelling with no red spots, but when many bugs feed on a small area, reddish spots may appear after the swelling subsides. Effects also may include skin rashes, psychological effects, and allergic symptoms.

Any staff member who observes what may be bed bug bites on a student shall send the student to the school nurse. The school nurse shall examine the student to determine if there are any bed bugs present on the student or if the bites may be bed bug bites. The school nurse will inform the Principal and contact the student's parent on the results of the examination.

In the event the school nurse observes what appears to be a bed bug on the student or on the student's possessions, the school nurse will inform the Principal who will arrange for a licensed pest management professional to complete an inspection of the student's classroom(s) to determine if bed bugs are present in the classroom area. If a licensed pest management professional cannot complete an inspection within twenty-four hours of the request from the school district, the district custodial staff will vacuum the student's classroom(s) with a vacuum cleaner using a new vacuum cleaner bag and when finished the staff member shall



PROPERTY 7424/page 2 of 2 Bed Bugs

seal the bag and discard it in a receptacle outside the school building. If the vacuum does not have a bag, the contents of the vacuum shall be emptied into a secure plastic bag, sealed, and discarded into a receptacle outside the school building. The Principal shall determine if the classroom(s) should be occupied by staff and students until the inspection by a licensed pest management professional is conducted.

In the event the inspection determines bed bugs are in the school, the area(s) where bed bugs have been found or could be found will be treated by a licensed pest management professional.

The parent of any student who is found to have a live bed bug on them will be contacted by the school nurse and the parent will be required to pick-up their child to arrange for the child to return home to change clothes and to inspect any items the student brings to school. Upon the student's return to school, the student will be required to report to the school nurse who will examine the child and the child's possessions. If there are no signs of bed bugs on the student or in or on the student's possessions, the student will be able to resume their school day. The school nurse may determine to examine the child subsequent to their initial return to school to ensure the student and possessions are free of bed bugs. In the event the nurse finds live bed bugs on the student or in or on the student's possessions upon the student's initial return to school, or upon any subsequent examination by the school nurse, the school nurse will contact the parent and require the parent to pick-up the student from school.

The Principal, in consultation with the school nurse, will determine if the parents of other students should be informed of the presence of bed bugs in an area of the school where their child may have been or is during the school day. This determination will be made on a case-by-case basis. Parents of other students may not be informed if bed bugs are found on a student or in or on the student's possessions, and are not found in the school building. The school district will comply with all notification requirements and other requirements of the New Jersey Pest Management Act, the district's Pest Management Plan, and any other applicable law.

Any student suspected of having bed bugs in their home or on or in their possessions will be treated with discretion, dignity, and respect. The district will offer the student counseling, if needed. The Principal or designee will work sensitively with parents of any student living in an infested home to develop strategies for preventing the further spread of bed bugs.

Adopted:



REGULATION GUIDE

PROPERTY R 7424/page 1 of 3 Bed Bugs May 17

[See POLICY ALERT No. 212]

R 7424 BED BUGS

The following procedures are established in implementation of Policy 7424 – Bed Bugs.

- A. Observation of Possible Bed Bug Bites or Bed Bugs on a Student
 - 1. A staff member who observes what he/she believes may be bed bug bites on a student or bed bugs on the student or in or on the student's possessions shall send the student to the school nurse.
 - 2. The school nurse shall examine the student to determine if the student has bed bug bites or if there are any bed bugs present on the student or in or on the student's possessions.
 - 3. If the school nurse determines the student does not have bed bug bites or bed bugs on them or in or on their possessions, the student will be returned to resume their school day.
- B. Confirmation of Bed Bug Bites or Bed Bugs on a Student
 - 1. If the school nurse believes the student has bed bug bites or finds bed bugs on the student or in or on the student's possessions, the school nurse will contact the Principal or designee.
 - 2. The Principal or designee will arrange for a licensed pest management professional to complete an inspection of the student's classroom(s) to determine if bed bugs are present.
 - 3. If a licensed pest management professional cannot complete an inspection within twenty-four hours of the request from the school district, the district custodial staff will vacuum the student's classroom(s) with a vacuum cleaner using a new vacuum cleaner bag.
 - 4. When vacuuming is completed by district custodial staff, the staff member shall seal the bag and discard it in a receptacle outside the school building. If the vacuum does not have a bag, the contents of the vacuum shall be emptied into a secure plastic bag, sealed, and discarded into a receptacle outside the school building. The vacuum will also be treated.



REGULATION GUIDE

PROPERTY R 7424/page 2 of 3 Bed Bugs

- 5. The Principal shall determine if the classroom(s) should be occupied by staff and students until the inspection by a licensed pest management professional is conducted.
- C. Inspection by Licensed Pest Management Professional
 - 1. If an inspection by the licensed pest management professional determines bed bugs are not present in the classroom(s) inspected, the school program shall resume use of the classroom(s) if the Principal previously decided the classroom(s) should not be occupied by staff or students.
 - 2. If an inspection by the licensed pest management professional determines bed bugs are in the classroom(s), the area(s) will be treated by a licensed pest management professional. Any treatment shall be in accordance with the provisions of the New Jersey Pest Management Act, the district's Pest Management Plan, and any other applicable law.
- D. Communication with Student's Parent
 - 1. The school nurse will contact the student's parent on the results of the examination.
 - 2. A parent of a student who is believed to have a live bed bug(s) on them or in or on their possessions will be required to arrange for their child to be picked-up from school to return home to change clothes and for the parent to inspect any possessions the student brings to school. The nurse may provide the parent with information regarding bed bugs.
 - a. Upon the student's return to school after being sent home to change clothes and an inspection of their possessions they bring to school, the student will be required to report to the school nurse who will examine the child and the child's possessions before the child can resume the school day.
 - (1) If there are no signs of bed bugs on the student or in or on the student's possessions upon being examined by the school nurse after the child returns to school, the student will be able to resume their school day.



REGULATION GUIDE

PROPERTY R 7424/page 3 of 3 Bed Bugs

- b. The school nurse may examine the student and the student's possessions subsequent to their initial return to school to ensure the student and possessions are free of bed bugs.
 - (1) In the event the nurse finds live bed bugs on the student or in or on the student's possession after the student's initial return to school or upon any subsequent examination by the school nurse, the school nurse will contact the parent and require the parent to pick-up the student from school.
- 3. A parent of a student who is believed to have bed bug bites, but no evidence of bed bugs on them or in or on their possessions, will be informed of such results and the student may be required to be examined by the school nurse subsequent to the initial examination to ensure bed bugs are not on the student or in or on their possessions they bring to school.

E. School Communications

- 1. The Principal, in consultation with the school nurse, will determine if the parents of other students should be informed if bed bugs are found in an area of the school. This determination will be made on a case-by-case basis.
 - a. Parents of other students need not be informed if bed bugs are found on a student or in or on the student's possessions, and are not found in the school building.
- F. Compliance with Applicable Laws
 - 1. The Principal or designee will ensure the school district complies with all notification requirements and any other legal requirements, including the New Jersey Pest Management Act, the district's Pest Management Plan, and any other applicable law.

Issued:





PROPERTY 7461/page 1 of 9 District Sustainability Policy May 17

[See POLICY ALERT No. 212]

7461 DISTRICT SUSTAINABILITY POLICY

Sustainability is defined as meeting the needs of the present without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It considers the interrelationship of economic, social, and environmental factors that protect and enhance present and future quality of life.

The Board of Education desires to conduct its operations and make decisions with identified sustainability priorities that include at a minimum: protecting students, staff, and community from environmental harm; preparing students for the future by educating for sustainability (knowledge of concepts and practices of environmental, social, and economic responsibility and sustainability); and include an intent to preserve current and future resources.

The Board believes by incorporating sustainable practices into school policies and operations it can make an immediate impact on student health, academic performance, and teacher retention while decreasing operational costs and demands on natural resources.

The Superintendent of Schools will establish a School District Sustainability Committee to provide the Superintendent and the Board with information on the benefits of increased sustainability practices within the school district.

The Board wants to protect students, staff, school visitors, and community members from environmental harm and will strive to eliminate the use of potentially toxic and harmful substances; prepare students for the future by providing a high-quality education that support concepts and practices of environmental, social, and economic responsibility and sustainability; and preserving current and future resources by adopting practices in operations that balance environmental, social, and fiscal responsibility to protect and enhance the future quality of life.

[Optional - Select Any Additional Sustainability Policy Provisions to be Practiced in the School District

The Board of Education authorizes the following sustainability practices to be implemented within the schools of the district:



PROPERTY 7461/page 2 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

Professional Development for Sustainability

Quality professional development of staff and Board members facilitates the effective transition to sustainability planning and practices for schools and school districts. Enhancing the knowledge of school personnel about the benefits and requirements of sustainability practices in a school setting increases the likelihood of a successful integration of sustainability into the school district's operations and promotes shared ownership of the outcomes.

The Board of Education will provide a minimum of two hours of time for professional development on sustainability topics to at least five members of the school district staff and/or members of the School District Sustainability Committee to include, but not be limited to, school Board members, district administrative staff members, teaching staff members, and support staff members.

The professional development for sustainability will provide a general understanding of the benefits of sustainable schools as well as specific information and guidance on undertaking some aspect of sustainability practices from planning to operations. The School District Sustainability Committee, Board members, district administrators, and other school staff members will work together to identify Board members and staff members that would benefit from training on sustainability topics. Training needs will be determined based on plans to maintain, implement, or expand sustainable practices in the school district.

Once the training needs have been identified, various professional development offerings will be reviewed and evaluated to determine the learning concepts that will be included, the educational methods that will be incorporated, and the professional skills that will be imparted. Professional development that incorporates sustainability concepts across subject areas in the teaching curriculum will be a key consideration, as educating for sustainability lays the foundation for sustainable thinking and practice among students, staff, and the broader community.

The school district may choose to train multiple staff members on a particular sustainability topic, either by hosting the training internally or by sending a group to an external training event such as a professional association meeting. Outside experts or internal staff with expertise in sustainability may also be utilized to provide the training. The training hours may also be completed through webinars, online courses, or workshops. Individual staff members or Board members may be trained in different sustainability topics as relevant to their official role in the school district.



PROPERTY 7461/page 3 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

The school district will maintain sustainability training documentation that identifies the names and position of the individuals receiving training (groups of five individuals are recommended), along with the following course information: date, instructor or course provider, course description or syllabus, and course length. Course training times exclude time for breaks and meals from the twohour training requirement. The two hour training requirement does not have to be completed at a single event. For example, two one-hour training sessions or three forty-five minute sessions would meet the time requirement. The training hours must have occurred in the twenty-four months prior to submission for Sustainable Jersey for Schools certification, if such certification is desired.

Qualifying training includes courses or workshops on a topic related to sustainability in schools, from leadership, planning, policy, and curriculum development to teaching, enrichment, food service, transportation, and facilities management.

Green Purchasing Policy

Green purchasing, also known as Environmentally Preferable Purchasing (EPP), is the coordinated purchasing of goods and services to minimize impacts on human health and the natural environment. Alternatives exist for many products used by schools that are less hazardous, save energy and water, and reduce waste.

A simple first step will be for the school district to purchase as many products as possible made from recycled content that are themselves recyclable. Green purchasing moves beyond recycled materials and also takes into consideration the raw materials, including energy and water, used to manufacture products; the production process itself; the packaging and distribution method; and the distance of transport and proximity of production.

The School Business Administrator/Board Secretary or designee will provide an outline of the standards and procedures for selecting products based on environmental criteria. The specific standards and guidelines for selecting products will be based on established environmental criteria, as well as promote the adoption of this Policy to district staff members. The district will attempt to purchase, in accordance with the provisions of applicable purchasing laws: green cleaning supplies; green cleaning equipment; recycled paper; energy efficient appliances; and/or equipment purchases and green cleaning training.



PROPERTY 7461/page 4 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

Classroom Chemical Purchase, Storage, and Disposal Policy

The Board of Education requires outdated chemicals used in the school district as part of the school district's Chemical Hygiene Plan are routinely removed from school grounds and future purchases will attempt to curtail or eliminate storage of unneeded chemicals. The School Business Administrator/Board Secretary will coordinate a lab clean-out and clean-out of outdated and unneeded chemicals every eighteen months.

Classroom chemical purchase, storage, and disposal will be in accordance with Board of Education Policy 7420 – Hygienic Management and Regulation 7420.2 – Chemical Hygiene that is in accordance with Federal and State law.

Green Cleaning Policy and Plan

A well-designed Green Cleaning Program developed by the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary or designee will be designed to reduce harmful chemical exposure and yield positive benefits for students, custodial staff, administrators, teachers, and the environment by protecting the environment; providing a healthy learning and work environment; increasing the lifespan of facilities; and protecting the health of custodial, maintenance, and building staff.

This Policy incorporates recommendations from the district's Green Cleaning Plan which will commit to procuring and using green cleaning products and green equipment, support training for custodial and maintenance staff, and describe efforts to evaluate and monitor progress. This Green Cleaning Policy will be shared with the administration, school staff members, and the broader school community. Before adopting this Green Cleaning Policy, the district will develop a Green Cleaning Plan or Green Cleaning Action Plan that will inform the Policy and support an effective program.

The school district's Green Cleaning Program will incorporate green cleaning products and equipment as well as staff training; engage parents, students, and school organizations in the program implementation; and follow a comprehensive plan that articulates strategies for key building areas including classrooms, kitchens, gymnasiums, offices, and entry systems. In addition to the use of Green Cleaning products, the district's Green Cleaning Program will incorporate technologies like microfiber cloths to reduce the use of cleaning chemicals and HEPA-filtered vacuum cleaners to promote healthy indoor air quality.



PROPERTY 7461/page 5 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

The School Business Administrator/Board Secretary or designee will establish a District Green Cleaning workgroup that includes administrators, facility manager, custodial and maintenance staff, teachers, school nurses, support staff, parents, and Green Team members, as well as other individuals interested in Green Cleaning to familiarize the team with Green Cleaning Program components, including Green Cleaning supplies and equipment, as well as the relationship to indoor air quality, chemical exposure, and cost-saving opportunities.

The development of the district's Green Cleaning Plan or Green Cleaning Action Plan will consider the following steps:

- 1. Complete building cleaning assessments by collecting facility and occupant information, and historical program strengths or weaknesses.
- 2. Create an inventory of custodial cleaning products and mechanical and non-mechanical equipment, and determine if they meet Green Cleaning standards.
- 3. Assess staff training and identify training needs and program resources available to support training. Determine how existing policies and procedures can be modified to utilize the wide range of Green Cleaning techniques and concurrently meet accepted levels of clean for specific areas of the facility.
- 4. Develop a plan with goals and strategies for cleaning procedures, Green Cleaning supplies, Green Cleaning equipment, and building facility enhancements (like expanded use and maintenance of walk-off mats at entrances). Benchmarks to guide the transition to Green Cleaning are critical due to training, product sourcing, and purchasing and staffing considerations.
- 5. Identify the Green Cleaning standards that will be used to purchase Green Cleaning equipment, non-mechanical equipment, and Green Cleaning custodial supplies. Possible standards include, but are not limited to:
 - a. Carpet and Rug Institute, Green Vacuum Cleaner Standards.



PROPERTY 7461/page 6 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

- b. ISSA, Construction Industry Management Standard for Green Buildings that supports Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certification.
- c. EcoLogo Certified products, services and packaging are certified for reduced environmental impact. ECOLOGO Certifications are voluntary, multi-attribute, lifecycle based environmental certifications that indicate a product has undergone rigorous scientific testing, exhaustive auditing, or both, to prove its compliance with stringent, third-party, environmental performance standards.
- d. Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA's) Safer Choice label helps consumers, businesses, and institutional buyers identify cleaning products and others that perform well and are safer for human health and the environment.
- e. Green Seal standard provides sustainability standards for products, services, and companies based on life-cycle research. Green Seal standards provide criteria and guidelines for manufacturers, service providers, and companies to work toward sustainability. Green Seal has 31 issued standards that cover over 375 product and service categories. Examples of Cleaning Products and Services include the GS-42 Commercial and Institutional Cleaning Services, GS-34 Cleaning and Degreasing Agents, GS-37 Green Cleaning Services, GS-40 Floor-Care Products for Industrial and Institutional Use, and GS-41 Hand Cleaners for Industrial and Institutional Use.
- f. U.S. Green Building Council's Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design-Existing Buildings criteria; or ISSA Cleaning Industry Management Standard for Green Buildings.
- g. Other standards that meet or exceed those listed above are also acceptable.
- 6. Green Cleaning Action plans may also incorporate implementation timeframes and program-monitoring requirements.

PROPERTY 7461/page 7 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

Promoting Physical Activity

In addition to high-quality physical education classes in the school district taught by certified and well-supported physical education teachers, multiple opportunities exist before, during, and after school to enable young people to achieve the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services' recommended sixty minutes of physical activity per day. They include: recess, physical activity breaks, before and after school programs, and the use of school facilities outside school hours.

The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 requires every school district that participates in Federal school meals programs to have a local school Wellness Policy that includes goals for physical activity. The Board of Education has adopted Policy 8505 – Local Wellness Policy/Nutrient Standards for Meals and Other Foods to meet this requirement. The Board of Education promotes a comprehensive school-based physical activity program in accordance with Board policy that will permit students to safely walk to and from school, to ride bicycles to and from school, and some of the activities and programs listed below to promote physical activities:

- 1. Recess: The district will provide a recess period on most school days for Kindergarten through fifth grade students;
- Physical Activity Breaks: Teachers may periodically conduct three to five minute "physical activity breaks" or "brain energizers" and incorporate physical activity into academic lessons to help improve student performance and on-task behavior;
- 3. Before and After School Programs: Elementary and Middle Schools in the district will attempt to offer a minimum of two types of extracurricular programs that provide students with opportunities for physical activity beyond school hours. A high school will offer additional extracurricular programs that provide students with opportunities for physical activity beyond school hours;
- 4. If the district offers a before and/or after school student care program for children, either directly or through a contractor, such programs shall incorporate physical activity as a component of the daily schedule;



PROPERTY 7461/page 8 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

- Intramural sports, which are organized sports that often emphasize fun as well as competition and involve students from the school of all skill levels who may not want to participate in an interscholastic sport;
- 6. Physical activity clubs that allow students to pursue specific interests or explore new activities;
- 7. Use of School Facilities Outside School Hours: The district may, in accordance with Board Policy, allow for the joint use of school facilities by community recreation programs offered by municipal or parks and recreation commissions, outside agencies, and/or youth-serving organizations on evenings, weekends, and during breaks in the school calendar.

Safe Routes to School

Safe Routes to School is a nationwide movement aimed at encouraging elementary and middle school students to walk or bicycle to school. The goal of New Jersey's Safe Routes to School initiative is to get children walking and bicycling to school where it is safe and to make it safe where it is not safe. In support of this initiative, the Board has adopted Policy 8505 – Local Wellness Policy/Nutrient Standards for Meals and Other Foods, Policy 8600 – Transportation, and Policy 5514 – Student Use of Vehicles. The Board of Education and the administration will collaborate with municipal, county or State transportation, land-use planning, law enforcement, and other agencies to plan, construct, and encourage the use of safe, accessible, and convenient pedestrian and bicycle routes to and from school.

The Board recognizes the benefits of students walking or riding a bicycle to school on a safe route. Understanding there may not be a safe walking or biking route to and from school for every student, this physical activity for a student is both mentally and physically beneficial.

Students walking and riding a bicycle to school will be required to comply with Board policies, all safety and school rules, and regulations. A list of conditions explaining the rules and expectations of the student and parent will be provided by the Principal or designee.]

PROPERTY 7461/page 9 of 9 District Sustainability Policy

The Board of Education will post this Policy on the school district website along with samples of the district's outreach activities to staff, students, and parents notifying them of the Policy adoption. Outreach activities/materials will include district newsletter articles, email blasts, presentations/announcements at Board of Education or district-wide staff meetings, and other public events.

Adopted:





ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PERSONNEL

THE CHIEF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDS THE FOLLOWING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PERSONNEL TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:

Additional Compensation

Recommend approval of the following teachers to be compensated 12 hours at \$50.00 per hour during August 2017 for the purpose of Wilson Fundations Reading Program training:

- Christin Walsh
- Christine Melfi

2017-2018 Staffing:

Athletics/Addendum "C" Advisors

Recommend approval of the following Addendum "C" **2017-2018 SY** club advisors as revised:

	Employee	Stipend
Drama Director	Kristine Sliwoski	\$2,736

Recommend approval of the following Addendum "C" 2017-2018 SY coaching staff:

Sport	Coach	STEP	Stipend	
Boys Cross Country	Luke Akins	A	\$2,400	

JULY 18, 2017

HIGH SCHOOL PERSONNEL

THE CHIEF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDS THE FOLLOWING HIGH SCHOOL PERSONNEL TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:

2017-2018 Staffing:

Recommend the approval of the appointment of **Ryan Wiemken**, **TCH.HS.MUSI.FL.01**, as a Teacher of Music and High School Band Director, at Step 4 BA, \$51,510.00 (pending criminal history approval).

Athletics/Addendum "C" Advisors

Recommend approval of the following non-paid Assistant Volunteer Coaches, pending criminal history as applicable:

Sport	Volunteer Coach	
Weightroom	James Freda	
Football	Jay Price, Sr.	
Girls Soccer	Kelsey Clayton	
Boys Soccer	James Crines	
Boys Soccer	Jeffrey Algor	

Recommend approval of the following non-paid athletic event volunteer:

Athletic Event Photographer	Chris Rice
-----------------------------	------------

Recommend approval of the following Addendum "C" **2017-2018 SY** coaching staff (pending criminal history approval):

Football	Coach	Step	Stipend
Assistant Coach	Edward Kapalko	A	\$4,700

Recommend approval to *rescind* the following Addendum "C" **2017-2018 SY** coaching staff, previously approved on June 13, 2017:

Intramural Weightlifting	Coach	Step	Stipend
Aug. Nov. Feb. May	James Freda	C	\$4,050

DOCUMENT 4

Recommend approval of the following *revised* Addendum "C" **2017-2018 SY** coaching staff, previously approved on June 13, 2017:

	Coach	Step	Stipend
Intramural			
Weightlifting			
Aug. Nov. Feb. May	Richard Griffith	C	\$8,100
Tennis – Girls			
Assistant	Dorothy Gerlach	В	\$2,700 + \$200 Longevity

Recommend approval of the following *revised* Addendum "C" **2017-2018 SY** club advisors, previously approved on June 13, 2017:

Club	Advisor	Stipend
Ping Pong	Harry Harvey	\$904 +\$200 Longevity
Film Appreciation/Analysis	Harry Harvey	\$829 +\$200 Longevity

Recommend approval of the following substitute athletic trainers for the 2017-2018 school year:

Wallace, Eileen	
Hackett, Michael	
Schweiger, Erin	_

Summer Staffing 2017:

Recommend approval of the following compensation for 2017 Summer work:

Employee	Position	Dates/Hours	Compensation
	Media Center Packing		
	and Renovation		
Amy Edwards	Preparation	147 Hours	\$18 per hour